

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

HOUSE BILL NO. 80

BY BUSINESS COMMITTEE

AN ACT

RELATING TO COSMETICIANS; AMENDING SECTION 54-827, IDAHO CODE, TO REVISE
LANGUAGE RELATING TO REGISTRATION.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Idaho:

SECTION 1. That Section 54-827, Idaho Code, be, and the same is hereby
amended to read as follows:

54-827. ~~PERMIT REGISTRATION TO PRACTICE, DEMONSTRATE OR TEACH COSME-~~
~~TOLOGY.~~ (1) Upon ~~application and payment of the required fee, the board or~~
~~its designated agent shall grant a temporary permit authorizing meeting the~~
~~requirements of this section and filing a registration form with the board, a~~
~~person shall be authorized to practice, demonstrate or teach cosmetology, or~~
~~perform any one (1) or more of such functions in the following instances:.~~

(a) ~~Licensee education or demonstration events. When such permit~~
~~is sought primarily A registration for educational or demonstration~~
~~purposes and the shall be submitted by a person making application~~
~~therefor is licensed or qualified through proper documentation to~~
~~practice or teach cosmetology in this or any other state, territory,~~
~~possession of the United States or foreign country, and presents satis-~~
~~factory evidence of that fact. When a permit is issued A registration~~
~~for this purpose, it shall specify the time and place when and where~~
~~such educational education or demonstrations shall take place, and the~~
~~permit authority under this subsection shall be limited to such time and~~
~~place, and in no instance shall said permit be for a period in excess of~~
~~and shall not exceed thirty (30) days.~~

(b) ~~Student or apprentice education or demonstration events. When a~~
~~permit is requested A registration for educational or demonstration~~
~~purposes for students or apprentices shall be submitted by a licensed~~
~~school on behalf of its students currently enrolled or a licensed cos-~~
~~metologist instructor on behalf of an apprentice. When a permit is~~
~~issued A registration for this purpose, it shall specify the time and~~
~~place of the when and where such education or demonstration. In no in-~~
~~stance shall the permit be for a period in excess of shall take place,~~
~~and the authority under this subsection shall be limited to such time~~
~~and place and the approved activities set forth by board rule, and shall~~
~~not exceed seven (7) days. Participation in education or demonstration~~
~~events by students or apprentices under this section shall be as pro-~~
~~vided by board rule.~~

(c) ~~Charitable practice events. When a permit is requested A regis-~~
~~tration for the practice of cosmetology shall be submitted by a person~~
~~licensed under this chapter, by a licensed school on behalf of its stu-~~
~~dents currently enrolled or by a licensed cosmetologist instructor~~
~~on behalf of an apprentice. When a permit is issued for this purpose,~~

1 ~~the permit holder~~ The registrant shall observe and comply with the
2 ~~inspection and~~ sanitation requirements established by board rule. The
3 ~~permit registration~~ shall specify the location and date of practice,
4 ~~and the authority under this subsection shall be limited to such time~~
5 ~~and place and shall not exceed thirty (30) days. Members of the public~~
6 ~~may not be charged~~ The licensee, student, apprentice, instructor or
7 school shall not be compensated for any services performed in connec-
8 tion with a ~~permit granted registration~~ pursuant to this subsection.
9 Participation in charitable practice events by students or apprentices
10 under this section shall be as provided by board rule.

11 (d) Limited practice for compensation. A registration for the practice
12 of cosmetology for compensation for an event outside a licensed estab-
13 lishment shall be submitted by a person licensed under this chapter.
14 The registration shall specify the event, the location and the date of
15 practice, and the authority under this subsection shall be limited to
16 such time and place and shall not exceed forty-eight (48) hours. The
17 registrant shall observe and comply with the sanitation requirements
18 established by board rule.

19 (2) Facilities or locations used for cosmetological services pursuant
20 to a ~~permit registration~~ obtained under this section shall be exempt from the
21 requirements for licensed establishments set forth in section 54-803(1),
22 Idaho Code. However, the facility or location and ~~permit holder~~ registrant
23 shall observe and comply with the inspection and sanitation requirements
24 established by board rule.